
Mr. Rowe

The information that you requested is set out below;

1. The site has reported the Pressure Vacuum Relief valves to be checked on the petrol Storage

Tanks. (JCI ref. 2317871)

2. The weekly vapour recovery check will be carried out, I believe that the tanker drivers check this

also.

3. Shell does have a Maintenance Contract in place with JCI (Johnson Controls) whom we place our

calls with and they may sub contract out to relevant bodies.

4. Annual Pump Use, Tank 1 UNLEADED= 615759 litres, Tank 2 UNLEADED = 1134195 litres, Tank 5 V-

POWER UNLEADED = 134330 litres

5. We can confirm that there are only 3 Petrol Storage tanks not 5.

Should you require any information in relation to Shell Grove, Shell Woodbridge, Shell Heath, Shell

Whitehouse, Shell Ranelagh or Shell Bourne Bridge, you can contact me by email if its easier for you.

Regards


